

MINUTES

5-9-23 @ 6:30 pm

BCCC Board Meeting

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm

President: Chuck Landever

Vice President: Jane Howell (absent)

o Treasurer: Shirley Landever

Secretary: April Davis

MINUTES

Minutes were read.

TREASURER'S REPORT

• Treasurers report was read. April 1st balance was \$14,275.70. Income: AED donations and Rentals. Expenses: Supplies, return deposits, maintenance work, and utility bill. The ending balance was \$14,808.99.

OLD BUSINESS

- **First Aid Class:** The class was very well attended, even crowded. We discussed possibly having the first aid stations outside to improve the demos and noise level, if we have another class. We discussed taking the next step a Certification class. It would be an 8-hour reservation-only class given by Rutherford EMS.
- Blood Drive: This event was canceled since it was too close to the FD Blood Drive.
 Next time we will schedule with other local dates in mind.

ANOUNCEMENTS

• **THANK YOUs:** We would like to thank members of our community for donating their time, materials, and enthusiasm. From wood repair, lighting, wiring, lawn care, grants, etc. We could not function without our volunteers!

PROJECTS

- Rainwater control: We need to redirect water coming down the road and onto the grounds. A French drain was suggested. Volunteers needed.
- Dog Park Maintenance: K & A will be fixing the fence and brush/weeds are starting to grow back and need to be sprayed around the fence using a people and pet friendly formula.
- **Dog Park Committee:** A committee is necessary to address Dog Park issues and projects: Splitting the park into 2 sections, bleacher restoration, parking, grants, fundraisers, water for dogs. The board will assist where needed (promotional materials, publicity, etc.) and provide some funding.



MINUTES

5-9-23 @ 6:30 pm

- More Committees Needed: We could accomplish more projects with committees: events, volunteers, rentals, and youth involvement.
- Community Events: We want to hold another meet & greet soon to get more people familiar with BCCC. Suggestions for other events included movie night, selfdefense class, Tai Chi, and Yoga. We are looking for reasonably priced ideas and instructors. Hosting a Breakfast was also suggested.
- Promotion & Advertising: It was suggested we create a brochure or rack card to place at B&Bs, hotels, restaurants, and the visitor's Center. April will work on creating one.

UPCOMING EVENTS

- **Ham Radio Event:** The public is invited to the AARL Ham Radio Field Day June 24-25. Starts 2pm Saturday and lasts 24 hours until 2pm Sunday.
- **Dog park Bonfire:** We will be lighting the bonfire on Tuesday the 23rd.
- The Landings of Lake Lure: The assisted living facility (opening soon) wants to give a brief presentation at one of our upcoming events.
- October Music Day: This year we are again offering free music and food for sale. We are soliciting sponsorships to help cover the costs.

MEETING ADJOURNED

The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 pm.